Kath ryn E. Reznn[ds

From: Viso, Maria Antonieta <mariaviso@bp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 9:10 PM

To: Pam Robinson

Cc: Mari N. St. Martin; Bradley Crowell; Greg Lovato
Subject: RE: Lists

Hi Pam,

Thanks for the list and the updated timeline. | have a few guestions or comments:

- Isit possible for someone from ARC/BP to be in the car with the Administrator during the tour? (probably John
Mingé)

- Will there be someone explaining the site to him as they drive the tour? | am thinking Greg will do this.

- Not everybody from ARC needs to go on the tour. Michael Abendhoff and myself will stay at the place of the
ceremony. |think Jack and Brian would be very helpful on the tour to explain the site as they drive through. |
think Patricia is planning on attending the tour.

- Do we still want a small table to the side for signing?

- I will check with the team, but | think we may need to let SPS know that we will be having the ceremony onsite,
50 please let us know when we can do that. | see SPS on the list, but | don’t know if they have already been
invited.

- | will let the team at the site know about the EPA security team visit.

Like you, | am sure | am probably forgetting things, so we will be in touch!
Thanks again for the information. We are looking forward to Monday as well.

Maria

Maria A, Viso

Camimunications and External Affairs Direclor
BF America

maria.viso@bp.com



